Re: 15091249 & 15091296

Subject: Re: 15091249 & 15091296

_ From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 7 Jan 2016 07:22:59 -0800 (PST)
To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Who is SFEEEEER. supervisor?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 7, 2016, at 7:04 AM, Tammy Halrgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

I still don't see either of these traffic collision reports, 15091249 from
12/22/2015 and 15091296 from 12/23/2015. It's comming up on almost three weeks
ago now. The people wanting copies of these reports are getting upset and I can
assure you they will be calling again today and won't be happy. These reports
are supposed to have a 72 hours turn around time.

----- Forwarded Message ——-==

From:

To: "Tammy Hairgrove" <tammyhidcl.garden—-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2016 10:25:34 AM
Subject: Re: 15091249 & 15091296

Yes ma'am, I'll get it taken care of first thing in the morning
Sent from my iPhone
On Jan 6, 2016, at 8:49 AM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

We need to have tc reports 15091249 and 15091296. Parties from both te's have
been calling multiple times trying to get a copy of the report and they are
getting really impatient.

Thank you.
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Re: regading tc 15091249 that's not done

Subject: Re: regading tc 15091249 that's not done
_ From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
“Date: Thu, 7 Jan 2016 09:56:51 -0800 (PST)
To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Josh Escobedo <joshe(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Charles Loffler <charlesl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
Adam Zmija <adamz(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Debra Nichols <debran@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Maria
McFarlane <mmcfarlane@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Vicky Lawton <vlawton@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Charlie need you to get ahold of him and get it done.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 7, 2016, at 7:58 AM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Just an F.Y.I. (or heads up), I just got off the phone with Mr. —-
, who has been requesting report 15081249. He's pissed and as much as I

tried to calm him he ended up haning up on me and saying that he will be comming
into the front desk this morning.
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Re: 1just want to make sure you know

Subject: Re: I just want to make sure you know

_ From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Thu, 7 Jan 2016 09:57:40 -0800 (PST)
To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Adam Zmija <adamz(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Get off my ass Tammy!
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 7, 2016, at 7:35 AM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

I hope you guys know that the emails I've been sending out are not to bug you
guys, but to "cover my ass". thank u 4 understanding i
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Re: Theard you called forme ... 7?7

Subject: Re: I heard you called forme ... ?777?

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Thu, 7 Jan 2016 16:24:04 -0800 (PST)

To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Yes

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 7, 2016, at 2:50 PM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyvh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

| This message has no content.
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Re: 15091249 & 15091296
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Subject: Re: 15091249 & 15091296
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

| ‘Date: Thu, 7 Jan 2016 16:26:35 -0800 (PST)

To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

I am coming in to do some work. You have to understand my unit is almost not
functioning at all for at least the next week. I might have one motor mon tues and
weds. Don't ask for motors

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 7, 2016, at 1:59 PM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Sgt. Fischer ~

First of all, thank you for all you do. I Jjust want you to know that I
appreciate you. Second, Josh Escobedo e-mailed me an promised to have the two
tc's in question done when he comes in tonight, my question is; will there be

anyone from motors here tomorrow who can approved them once they get submitted?
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Re: 15091249 & 15091296

Subject: Re: 15091249 & 15091296

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 7 Jan 2016 17:03:44 -0800 (PST)

To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

You only appreciate a visual of Tom vacuuming your house. I might be able to pimp
him out if the price is right

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 7, 2016, at 4:28 PM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

ok, I'1l give you a break . . . don't forget how appriciative I am of you #

————— Original Message —--—---

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Tammy Hairgrove" <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2016 4:26:35 PM

Subject: Re: 15091249 & 15091296

I am coming in to do some work. You have to understand my unit is almost not
functioning at all for at least the next week. I might have one motor mon tues
and weds. Don't ask for motors

Sent from my 1Phone

On Jan 7, 2016, at 1:59 PM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Sgt. Fischer ~

First of all, thank you for all you do. I just want you to know that I
appreciate you. Second, Josh Escobedo e-mailed me an promised to have the two
tc's in gquestion done when he comes in tonight, my question is; will there be
anyone from motors here tomorrow who can approved them once they get submitted?
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Re: Star Wars Half Marathon

Subject: Re: Star Wars Hailf Marathon
. From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Sat, 9 Jan 2016 07:43:23 -0800 (PST)

To: Jeff Spargur <jspargur@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sounds good

----- Original Message -----

From: Jeff Spargur <jspargur@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Sat, 09 Jan 2016 07:26:45 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Re: Star Wars Half Marathon

Thanks. Let's touch base next week. Jeff

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 9, 2016, at 7:24 AM, Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

To all personnel assigned to the Star Wars Marathon, It is extremely
difficult to get 57 positions filled, not to mention 24 explorer positions
filled especially after all of the events you had to sacrifice your time off to
work. Even though contract negotiations

are not going as smoothly as we would like, I do appreciate the principle of
accomplishing the mission and attention to duty.

Briefing will be inside the PD briefing room at 0330 Sunday

01/17/2016. Some positions will need to

be closed earlier than 0530. | will get

with the people assigned to posts next week and brief them on the times they

need to be at their positions. The race

should last only until 0930 — 1000. Disney

will not stop the race if there is rain, only lightening will stop it. Weather forecast is 8 %
chance of rain for

next sat/sun and temperature high 40’s to high 60’s so dress warm.

Access to the PD for all personnel will be limited. The race starts at 0530 and as
mentioned
should be over around 0930 - 1000. You will

be able to access the PD from 7th and Bth and Civic Center

streets from Garden Grove Blvd. Officers in patrol cars, we cannot stop the
runners to allow you to cross at certain points unless it is an actual
emergency. It is a USATF timed race,

therefore, where people are landlocked, there will be two officers assigned on
the inner perimeter to handle calls for service.

They closed admittance after it sold out in about one week,
16,000 runners and from what I heard last year, this route is the best they
have ever had.
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Re: Star Wars Half Marathon

Again thank you for sacrificing your time in making this
happen.

Sgt. Fischer
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Re: Star Wars Half Marathon

Subject: Re: Star Wars Half Marathon
- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Sat, 9 Jan 2016 11:40:58 -0800 (PST)

To: Michael Viscomi <mviscomi@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Ok | have him helping me with field supervisor . | have Martin at Disney EOC and Holder at
Anaheim command post. You will take care of north end and | will take care of the south end.
F'll get with you and explain the route

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 9, 2016, at 11:36 AM, Michael Viscomi <mviscomi@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Jim,

| spoke with Ray and I'm going to take his spot.
Michael

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 9, 2016, at 7:24 AM, Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

To all personnel assigned to the Star Wars Marathon, It is extremely difficult to get 57 positions
filled, not to mention 24 explorer positions filled especially after all of the events you had to
sacrifice your time off to work. Even though contract negotiations are not going as smoothly as we
would like, | do appreciate the principle of accomplishing the mission and attention to duty.

Briefing will be inside the PD briefing room at 0330 Sunday 01/17/2016. Some positions will need
to be closed earlier than 0530. | will get with the people assigned to posts next week and brief
them on the times they need to be at their positions. The race should last only until 0930 — 1000.
Disney will not stop the race if there is rain, only lightening will stop it. Weather forecastis8 %
chance of rain for next sat/sun and temperature high 40's to high 60’s so dress warm.

Access to the PD for all personnel will be limited. The race starts at 0530 and as mentioned should

be over around 0930 — 1000. You will be able to access the PD from 7t and 8™ and Civic Center
streets from Garden Grove Blvd. Officers in patrol cars, we cannot stop the runners to allow you to
cross at certain points unless it is an actual emergency. Itisa USATF timed race, therefore, where
people are landlocked, there will be two officers assigned on the inner perimeter to handle calls for
service.

They closed admittance after it sold out in about one week, 16,000 runners and from what | heard
last year, this route is the best they have ever had.

Again thank you for sacrificing your time in making this happen.

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
Date: Sat, 9 Jan 2016 11:43:17 -0800 (PST)

To: Michael Viscomi <mviscomi@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

| was but gone now. What shift you work?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 9, 2016, at 11:42 AM, Michael Viscomi <mviscomi@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Sounds good. ['ll be in today in about hour if you're in today.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 9, 2016, at 11:41 AM, Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Ok I have him helping me with field supervisor . | have Martin at Disney EOC and Holder at
Anaheim command post. You will take care of north end and | will take care of the south
end. I'll get with you and explain the route

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

sacrifice your time off to work. Even though contract negotiations are not going as smoothly as
we would like, | do appreciate the principle of accomplishing the mission and attention to duty.

Briefing will be inside the PD briefing room at 0330 Sunday 01/17/2016. Some positions will
need to be closed earlier than 0530. | will get with the people assigned to posts next week and
brief them on the times they need to be at their positions. The race should last only until 0930 —
1000. Disney will not stop the race if there is rain, only lightening will stop it. Weather forecast
is 8 % chance of rain for next sat/sun and temperature high 40’s to high 60’s so dress warm.

Access to the PD for all personnel will be limited. The race starts at 0530 and as mentioned
should be over around 0930 — 1000. You will be able to access the PD from 71" and 8 and Civic

Center streets from Garden Grove Blvd. Officers in patrol cars, we cannot stop the runners to
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Re: Star Wars Half Marathon

allow you to cross at certain points unless it is an actual emergency. It is a USATF timed race,
therefore, where people are landlocked, there will be two officers assigned on the inner
perimeter to handle calls for service.

They closed admittance after it sold out in about one week, 16,000 runners and from what |
heard last year, this route is the best they have ever had.

Again thank you for sacrificing your time in making this happen.

Sgt. Fischer
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Re: PHONE MESSAGE
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Subject: Re: PHONE MESSAGE

. From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Sun, 10 Jan 2016 07:47:41 -0800 (PST)
To: Marsha Spellman <marshas@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Ok I will call him tomorrow thanks

Sent from my iPhone

wrote:

THEY HAVE 100 APPOINTMENTS BOOKED ON SUNDAY,

PLEASE AND THANK YOU...MARSHA

On Jan 9, 2016, at 12:48 PM, Marsha Spellman <marshas@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

PLEASE CALL RUSS LOBUE...HE'S THE ADMINISTRATOR OF KAISER ON EUCLID...
...HE IS CONCERNED REFERENCE MARATHON ROAD CLOSURES BECAUSE

JANUARY 17TH AT 0900
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Re: QUICK QUESTION RE THE MARATHON

Subject: Re: QUICK QUESTION RE THE MARATHON
~From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Mon, 11 Jan 2016 14:17:47 -0800 (PST)

To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

WE WILL DO THE TOWS PER 180'S THEN TURN THEM INTO YOU FOR MONDAY,
DEPENDING ON HOW MANY WE GET. IF ALOT, WE WILL TURN THEM IN IF NOT WE
WILL ENTER THEM. GIVE ME YOUR CELL NUMBER AND | WILL TEXT YOU SUNDAY
WHAT WE DID.

————— Original Message -----

From: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Mon, 11 Jan 2016 13:20:59 -0800 (PST)

Subject: QUICK QUESTION RE THE MARATHON

How do you plan on handling the tows, are you going to do 180's 777
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Fwd: Buaro St.

Subject: Fwd: Buaro St.

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Mon, 11 Jan 2016 14:19:13 -0800 (PST)
To: Motors <motors@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: Dai Vu <daiv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Mon, 11 Jan 2016 13:20:43 -0800 (PST)
Subject: Buaro St.

Hi i,

| got a call from (SEEEES of the S

We painted some red curb for him last year and he says that people are still parking in the
red zone and when he calls for enforcement, the vehicle is gone by the time an officer arrives.
He says that vehicles are violating the red curb all along Buaro between Harbor and
Lampson. | told him that | would pass along his complaint to you guys for possible additional
enforcement. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Dai Vu, P.E.

Associate Engineer

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Pkwy
Garden Grove, CA 92840
(714) 741-5189
daiv@garden-grove.org
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Re: QUICK QUESTION RE THE MARATHON

Subject: Re: QUICK QUESTION RE THE MARATHON
~Wrom: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Yate: Mon, 11 Jan 2016 15:41:34 -0800 (PST)

To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Yes but have to go to court tomorrow morning so it will be later
Sent from my iFPhone

on Jan 11, 2016, at 3:21 PM, Tammy Halirgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

So, we'll need the actual 180 forms as soon as possible so that we can get them
entered into Elete. 1I'm probably going to be coming in Sunday morning to enter
them. Can you stop by and see me tOmMOrrow SO We Ccan discuss this???

————— Original Message —--——--

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Tammy Hairgrove" <tammvh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 2:17:47 PM

Subject: Re: QUICK QUESTION RE THE MARATHON

WE WILL DO THE TOWS PER 180'S THEN TURN THEM INTO YOU FOR MONDAY, DEPENDING ON
HOW MANY WE GET. IF ALOT, WE WILL TURN THEM IN IF NOT WE WILL ENTER THEM. GIVE
ME YOUR CELL NUMBER AND I WILL TEXT YOU SUNDAY WHAT WE DID.

————— Original Message ——-=-

From: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: James Fischer <jamesflci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Mon, 11 Jan 2016 13:20:59 -0800 (PST)

: Subject: QUICK QUESTION RE THE MARATHON

How do you plan on handling the tows, are you going to do 180's 2727
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Re: Buaro St.
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Subject: Re: Buaro St.

~From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
~ Date: Tue, 12 Jan 2016 08:36:08 -0800 (PST)

To: Dai Vu <daiv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hello Dai
I will not have an officer this time | don't have enough bodies to do that this time.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 12, 2016, at 8:15 AM, Dai Vu <daiv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Jim,

I just wanted to confirm that you will still have an officer coming in the Traffic Center for the Star
Wars Marathon. Also, do you know what time this person will be coming in so that I can have
someone here to open it up and show them how to use the cameras?

Thanks,

Dai Vu, P.E.

Associate Engineer

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Pkwy
Garden Grove, CA 92840
(714) 741-5189
daivi@garden-grove.org

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Dai Vu" <daiv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 2:19:01 PM
Subject: Re: Buaro St.

Thanks Dai, | will pass it on to motors

----- Original Message -----

From: Dai Vu <daiv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Mon, 11 Jan 2016 13:20:43 -0800 (PST)
Subject: Buaro St.

Hi Jim,

| got a call from SeailEEES of the Hgennnial el « Cenaaas

We painted some red curb for him last year and he says that people are still parking in the
red zone and when he calls for enforcement, the vehicle is gone by the time an officer
arrives. He says that vehicles are violating the red curb all along Buaro between Harbor and
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
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Re: Kerry Parking at the end of Kern (2nd email)

Subject: Re: Kerry Parking at the end of Kern (2nd email)
 From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
- Date: Tue, 12 Jan 2016 09:44:42 -0800 (PST)
To: Ed Leiva <eleiva(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

After court I will call him
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 12, 2016, at 9:21 AM, Ed Leiva <eleivalci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Just FYI...thanks
----- Forwarded Message -----

From: "Carole Kanegae" <carolek@ci.garden~grove.ca.us>

To: "Ed Leiva" <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 9:10:39 AM

Subject: Fwd: Kerry Parking at the end of Kern (2nd email)

Carole Kanegae

Office of the Chief of Police
Garden Grove Police Department
Ph: 714-741-5901

Fx: 714-741-5902

ey

To: policelgarden—-grove.org

Cc: baon@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 6:27:53 PM

Subject: Kerry Parking at the end of Kern (2nd email)

To whom it may concern,
I sent the first email on Monday Jan 4 th , this is my second reguest. An
acknowledge, if not action, will be appreciated.

I would like to seek your professional assistance in dealing with an ongoing
safety issue related to parking on Kerry St (Southbound) West end of Kern. (
33.753373, -117.959323 )

It is supposed to be parallel parking spot for maximum three cars, normally two
with proper space, however someone started to park the cars facing the curb and
that has now become a normal practice.

Even though this way people can park five to six cars, however it creates a major
safety issue for the people who are exiting the Tudor Estate Townhome to Kerry
St. If they have to make a left turn on Kerry (which will be going North) it is
even more dangerous.

I have attached few pictures of the parked cars to demonstrate that how
impossible it is to see the other side of the road, and most of the time people
drive like crazy in this part of the street anyways.
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Re: Kerry Parking at the end of Kern (2nd email)

Please review the attached pictures, and help. Perhaps posting sign "Parallel
Parking Only"™ might help or periodically

issuance of warning citation, nonetheless help is being sought to save any major
incident, prior to its happening.

Thank you for your time and consideration in the matter.
respectfully;

Please feel free to call me if you have any gquestions.
Thank you and Best Regards J

From the office of:

J

Accuracy Related Penalties

The federal tax laws authorize the Internal Revenue Service in some cases to
impose an accuracy related penalty on an underpayment of tax. Under IRS
regulations governing federal tax practice, any tax advice in this communication
was not intended or written by us to be used, and cannot be used, by you for the
purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be imposed by any governmental taxing
authority or agency.

This E-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not
the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you
have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your
system and notify the sender immediately by return E-mail.

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error or
virus—free. The sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions.

<Kerry.pdf>
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Re: traffic complaint

Subject: Re: traffic complaint

.. From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Tue, 12 Jan 2016 09:44:47 -0800 (PST)
To: Paul Danielson <pauld@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Copy that thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 11, 2016, at 3:39 PM, Paul Danielson <pauldfci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

came into the front desk to complain that during morning and
evening rush hour periods people drive 40 MPH on his street which is a 25 MPH

street.

kis address ic QUMMM
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Re: GG Plans and signs
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Subject: Re: GG Plans and signs

~From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 12 Jan 2016 19:34:51 -0800 (PST)
"To: Joe Velasco Jr <joe@PACIFICTC.COM>
CC: Brandon Hough <brandon@spectrumsports.net>, James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-

grove.ca.us>

Yes I spoke with mark last week and he said we will post them

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 12, 2016, at 5:08 PM, Joe Velasco Ir <joe(@PACIFICTC.COM> wrote:

Thank you Brandon.

on the drive-through.

Jjoe

Joe Velasco Jr.

Pacific Traffic Control, Inc.
1481 E. 4th St

Los Angeles, CA, 90033
323-981-0600 Office
323.981.0779 Fax

www. pacifictc.com

<image005.jpg>
CA LIC # 944488

Filming e Special Events ¢ Construction
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Barricades ¢ Cones ¢ Signs ¢ Crew Signs
Arrow Boards ¢ Changeable Message Signs
Traffic Control Plans — Engineer Stamped
Lane, Road, and Freeway Closures

From: Brandon Hough [mailto:brandon@spectrumsports.net]
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 11:01 AM

To: Joe Velasco Jr <joe @PACIFICTC.COM>

Cc: 'James Fischer' <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Subject: FW: GG Plans and signs

Joe,

I’'ve CC'd Sgt Fischer. His # is

Brandon

Great Evening Sgt Fischer, can you confirm if GG Public Works will be posting no parking signs for the event
this weekend. | know in the past they have, just want to make sure it is covered this year. Thanks and see you
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Re: GG Plans and signs

From: Joe Velasco Jr [mailto:joe @PACIFICTC.COM]

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 7:42 PM

To: Brandon Hough <brandon@spectrumsports.net>

Cc: 'Joe Donaldson' <joe@sjdinc.com>; 'Mike Bone' <mike@spectrumsporis.net>
Subject: RE: GG Plans and signs

Great Evening,

CMS units went out Friday. If | recall GG put out their own No Parking signs. Do you have the PD contact info,
I can call and ask.

Joe

From: Brandon Hough [mailto:brandon@spectrumsports.net)

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 9:36 AM

To: Joe Velasco Jr <joe @PACIFICTC.COM>

Cc: 'Joe Donaldson' <joe@sjdinc.com>; 'Mike Bone' <mike@spectrumsports.net>
Subject: RE: GG Plans and signs

Joe,

Just a heads up that all detour/parking signs etc need to go up in Garden Grove. Additionally, a handful of
CMS signs around Harbor/Euclid/GG Blvd/Chapman are to go up today. Can you ensure that it all gets taken
care of and let us know when it is complete?

Thanks for all you do. Looking forward to another great event.

Brandon Hough, Operations Manager
909.399.3553
<imfc1ge()0

From: Mike Bone [mailto:mike@spectrumsports.net]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 9:32 AM

To: Brandon Hough <brandon@specirumsports.net>
Cc: Joe Donaldson <joe@sjdinc.com>

Subject: GG Plans and signs

Importance: High

Brandon;

Reach out to Joe V. TODAY and remind him of the placement of the detour signs, parking, etc. Also, | believe
that we now have 4 or 5 CMS boards on the streets between Harbor, Euclid, GG Blvd., Chapman that are supposed to
go out today.

Keep Joe D and | cced and looped in on the email exchange.
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Re: GG Plans and signs

Mike Bone
President
Spectrum Sports Management

0) 909-399-3553
c) 909-268-4542
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Re: December and January TC's needed for processing

Subject: Re: December and January TC's needed for processing
- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Wed, 13 Jan 2016 09:55:02 -0800 (PST)

To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Capps has it | will just get it from him

————— Original Message -----

From: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wed, 13 Jan 2016 09:47:56 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Re: December and January TC's needed for processing

Me too . . . and by the way did you get my number ?77?

----- Original Message -----

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Tammy Hairgrove" <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 9:41:02 AM

Subject: Re: December and January TC's needed for processing

I would hate to have to send you a nagging email about those reports

----- Original Message -

From: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wed, 13 Jan 2016 09:38:57 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Re: December and January TC's needed for processing

Thank you and Yes Sir. . . :-D

————— Original Message -----

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Tammy Hairgrove" <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 9:35:25 AM

Subject: December and January TC's needed for processing

All of the TC's are needed to be processed up to date, there should only be one in Brazo's by
Starnes that | will get o later. Please process them ASAP
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Re: Pub work working 1/17/16

Subject: Re: Pub work working 1/17/16

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 13 Jan 2016 12:31:46 -0800 (PST)
To: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Lol
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 13, 2016, at 9:54 AM, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

in that case, i will stay home )

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 9:40:07 AM
Subject: Re: Pub work working 1/17/16

Thanks Mark when we Kick this off if | have more than enough people at a location, | can
move cops around. [ will need you to help me locate places that extra people are needed.

————— Original Message -----

From: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tue, 12 Jan 2016 15:39:57 -0800 (PST)
Subject: Pub work working 1/17/16

Mark Ladney

Senior Program Specialist

Garden Grove Public Works

714-741-5372 Phone *New Number*

714-741-5382 Street Sweeping/Parking Citation Information
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Re: star wars marathon

Subject: Re: star wars marathon

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 14 Jan 2016 13:27:36 -0800 (PST)
To: David Young <davidy@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hello Dave, you are at Jerry and Euclid. Park your car and make sure nobody goes out onto
Euclid.

----- Original Message -----

From: David Young <davidy@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thu, 14 Jan 2016 09:49:37 -0800 (PST)
Subject: star wars marathon

Hi Sgt. Fischer,
[ am scheduled to work the Star wars marathon this Sunday and when we spoke

approximately two weeks ago,
...Can you tell me where | am for this Sunday?

Dave Young
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Re: MADD DUI Pin Stats

Subject: Re: MADD DUI Pin Stats

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 15 Jan 2016 06:48:19 -0800 (PST)

To: Vanessa Brodeur <vanessab(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

You got 1t? Just give me the number I trust you
Sent from my i1Phone

On Jan 15, 2016, at 6:12 AM, Vanessa Brodeur <vanessablcil.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

Hi Sgt. Fischer,

I was wondering when we needed to have our DR numbers submitted for the MADD DUI
Pin. I just want to make sure I get it turned in on time.

-Vanessa Brodeur
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Re: MADD DUI Pin Stats

Subject: Re: MADD DUI Pin Stats

_ From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 15 Jan 2016 06:49:30 -0800 (PST)
To: Vanessa Brodeur <vanessab(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

When madd asks for it it, I will put out an email
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 15, 2016, at 6:12 AM, Vanessa Brodeur <vanessab@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

Hi Sgt. Fischer,

I was wondering when we needed to have our DR numbers submitted for the MADD DUI
Pin. I just want to make sure I get it turned in on time.

~-Vanessa Brodeur
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Re: 160000607

Subject: Re: 16000007

_From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 15 Jan 2016 06:53:02 -0800 (PST)

‘To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hi Tammy hey you know every time there is an accident in Brazos you don't have to

alert
Me in sure there will be more in the future but I do love your enthusiasm

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 14, 2016, at 4:23 PM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Tc 16000007 needs to get approved when you get a chance. gﬁ

And so for Sunday, will you text or call me either way regarding how many tow's.
T'm hoping there aren't many so I don't have to come in. But I will i1f need be.
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Re: GG P08 & P29

Subject: Re: GG P08 & P29

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Sat, 16 Jan 2016 18:04:37 -0800 (PST)

To: Adam Zmija <adamz(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Il look into it next week

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 15, 2016, at 12:48 PM, Adam Zmija <adamz/@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Sergeant,

Not sure what is up with this. I send two printers in to get repaired and they are saying that they are not
covered under a warranty any longer. Maybe you can call them and ask them what is up.

Master Officer Adam Zmija
Neighborhood Traffic Unit
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5823

From: "Kyle Boeck" <Kyle.Boeck@tylertech.com>
To: adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 9:58:21 AM
Subject: GG P08 & P29

Hi Adam,

I have a printers (GG P08 & GG P29) with Serial Numbers (XXRCJ134300156 ,XXRCJ134300353) here that were
sentin with various issues and | would like to update you on the status of these printers. | have spoken with
the Zebra Technologies repair unit and have found that the printers are no longer covered under warranty.
In order to send the printers in for repair to Zebra, | need approval for the repair cost which can be $200.00
to $304.00 each. If you are interested, | will send you a formal quote estimate for $400.00 and ship the
printers to Zebra. If you do not want to move forward with this repair, | can ship the printers back to you.

Another option you have is to purchase new printers. If you are interested in doing so, please et me know.

Let me know how you would like to move forward and | will aid you in any way that | can. Also, please let me
know if you have any further questions, I'd be glad to answer anything that | can.

Thank you,

Kyle Boeck
Technical Services Operations Specialist
Tyler Technologies, Inc.

P: 888.693.2811 opt 2
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Re: GG P08 & P29

www.tylertech.com
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Re: How many cars have u towed this am?

Subject: Re: How many cars have u towed this am?
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Sun, 17 Jan 2016 16:43:21 -0800 (PST) ,
To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Tammy you have no idea how busy I was sorry bout not contacting you we did 3 and I
was told they entered it

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 17, 2016, at 5:11 AM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Just checking to see if I'l1l need to come in to work this am.
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Re: Marathon

Subject: Re: Marathon

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Tue, 19 Jan 2016 11:22:46 -0800 (PST)

To: Todd Elgin <todde@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: "eleiva(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us" <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

The time people were land locked was an hour and half, 0630 to 0800 . was on the radio notifying
officers of the rolling closures and rolling reopening to direct people out. Notification of this began
months ago. Letters were mailed to all residents by Disney, it was in the water billing, message boards
were put in place, along with A frames notifying them of what was happening. It's was on the website
and garden grove journal. We used all available methods of notifying people. I called back several
people ahead of time and gave instructions of what they needed to do. I received two complaints one
during and one after.. Both from women.

We had one emergency, chest pains we had paramedics inside the perimeter faster than if dispatched.
We had two officers inside responding to calls for service. If he had an emergency we would have
accommodated him.

We did have long lines of vehicles at west chapman and Euclid and lampson when there were other ares
opened on harbor and garden grove blvd. I was told by officers that the motorists knew that but decided

to wait until their area was opened.

The entire area was opened to get out by 0845. The majority of the complaints were about the noise
with bands, cheering etc.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 19, 2016, at 10:49 AM, Todd Elgin <todde@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hey guys,
Is he right??? Just curious and if he is wrong then we can respond back with the solution to him being

held hostage. Let know???
Todd |

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Karl Hill <karlh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: January 19, 2016 at 7:58:05 AM PST

To: Kim Huy <kihuy(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Todd Elgin <todde@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Bill
Murray <wem(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Scott Stiles <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Maria Stipe
<marias@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Subject: Fwd: Marathon

Just thought you might want to know what we received this morning.
thanks
Karl
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Re: Marathon

From: 'St iabial i il 0 i

To: planning@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2016 8:15:44 AM
Subject: Marathon

What idiot in planning decided that encircling four square miles of this city for a stupid race
was a good idea . My name is{iERSEMSIBIIES . | am a long time resident . | have never
been held HOSTAGE before and I'm mad as hell about it . | have a life . I'm an American
citizen . | have a right to move about freely in this country . | understand special events and
such might take me out of my way here and there . BUT to be trapped in my own
neighborhood for hours due to a race that has completely surrounded me . Well that is just
stupid planning on the cities part . Please think about the tens of thousands of tax payers

What if | had an emergency ? | just asked an officer whom would not let me out . He just
shrugged and said | don't know . Really | don't know 77?7?77
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Re: PRESS RELEASE Traffic Collision

Subject: Re: PRESS RELEASE Traffic Collision
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 19 Jan 2016 17:36:54 -0800 (PST)

To: Thanh Nguyen <thanhn@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thanh that was actually Nelson and Chapman but thanks for doing the Media release.
Sgt. Fischer

————— Original Message -----

From: Thanh Nguyen <thanhn@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: pd media <pd.media@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tue, 19 Jan 2016 17:09:39 -0800 (PST)

Subject: PRESS RELEASE Traffic Collision

INCIDENT:  Traffic Collision with Injury
TIME:  3:45 p.m.
LOCATION: Chapman Avenue / Diane Street

Firefighters were dispatched to the
intersection of Chapman Avenue and Diane Street for a two-vehicle traffic
collision. Crews arriving on scene,
reported a traffic collision with one vehicle rolled over and a trapped adult
female driver. Firefighter/paramedics
initiated advanced life support to the driver while additional firefighters
utilized the “Jaws of Life” to provide extrication. It took firefighters approximately 10 minutes
to extricate the driver. The driver was

transported to a trauma center for further care.

HHH

Thanh Nguyen

Captain

Garden Grove Fire Department
thanhn@garden-grove.org
Desk (714) 741-5628
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Re: Help! I have a question regarding traffic stats that Vicky needs to p...

Subject: Re: Help! I have a question regarding traffic stats that Vicky needs to provide for the Chief
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

‘Date: Wed, 20 Jan 2016 13:35:36 -0800 (PST)

To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Well let me research it
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 20, 2016, at 12:59 PM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammvh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

I have a question, don't know if either of you can help me but, attached is a
copy of the stats Vicky needs to get for the Chief. I tried going into Brazos to
look at the reports to get these stats and have had no luck. I called Brazo
support and spoke with them and they had me fax them what we need. I haven't
heard back from them yet. In the mean time I was wondering if you know of how I
can get this info.

Thanks.
<Traffic stats for the Chief.pdf>
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Re: 16003009

Subject: Re: 16003009

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 20 Jan 2016 13:38:20 -0800 (PST)
To: Kari Flood <karif(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Ok I'11l pull it up
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 18, 2016, at 7:06 PM, Kari Flood <karif@ci.garden—grove.ca.us> wrote:

Reference the above t/c I need to change the feet on the first page from 10 to
207. Will you please kick it back to me?

Thanks
CSO KARI FLOOD
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Re: Enforcement request

Subject: Re: Enforcement request
- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 20 Jan 2016 14:27:15 -0800 (PST)

- S A e
Hello Steve

That particular 1s well known to motors and motors of the past. It is a spot they have been getting
speeders for over 20 years. They eventually will get to that location again. Thank you for your email

Sgt Fischer
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 19, 2016, at 8:16 AM, S v ot

Hi

¥

I would like to request speed enforcement for a section of Springdale St between Lampson
Ave and the Garden Grove/Westminster city limit.

| commute this road to work on motorcycle in the mornings (7:00am). People routinely speed
in excess of the posted 35 mph. Riding a motorcycle | often get tailgated and feel unsafe on
| this stretch of road.

| know the city has posted officers in the area in the past, please do this again.

Regards,
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Re: Marathon

1 of5

Subject: Re: Marathon

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Wed, 20 Jan 2016 16:23:05 -0800 (PST)
To: Todd Elgin <todde@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

That is a great response
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 20, 2016, at 4:11 PM, Todd Elgin <todde(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

City's response to marathon complaints... FYI

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kim Huy <kihuy@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: January 20, 2016 at 2:51:00 PM PST

To:

Ce: sstiles(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
Subject: Re: Marathon

Dear Mr. (G

On behalf of the City Council and City Manager, thank you for your email
regarding access out of your neighborhood on Sunday morning, January 17,
during the Disney Star Wars Half-Marathon event. City staff made every effort
to work in conjunction with both residents and the race organizers to eliminate
as many issues as possible the day of the event. This is the second year
utilizing this route, and each year we have worked with the run organizer to
improve the safety and experience for both runners and residents. You should
have received notification regarding the race and the proposed street closures
in early December from the run organizer. Additionally, we sent information
regarding the race and street closures in the monthly water bill, listed
information on the city's website, in social media and in the Garden Grove
Journal. We also had a series of message boards throughout the
neighborhood informing residents that there would be no way in or out during
specific hours the day of the event. Prior to the race, we received several
inquiries from residents who needed to exit the area within the race times
(6:00am - 8:30am) and they were directed where to park to ensure they could
make it to their destination in a timely manner.

[n addition to working to notify residents, we also worked closely with our
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Re: Marathon

Police and Fire Departments should emergency services be required. We had
two officers within the perimeter should we receive calls for service; during
the event, we had one call for paramedic aide and that was met and handled
immediately. According to our Traffic Division, there was one exit opened out
of the neighborhood by 8:00 am, and the entire neighborhood was reopened by
8:45 am.

We are constantly trying to perfect our events to meet the needs of all
residents, while ensuring the safety and enjoyment of the event participants.
We will forward your feedback to the event organizers so that they are aware
of your concerns and we will work with them to modify future race courses to
work to resolve the access issue you experienced.

Thank you again for your comments and feedback,

Kimberly Huy
Community Services Director

Farks
i

ngfg »
getierl

City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840

Direct Line 714.741.5212

Facsimile 714.741.5579
kihuy@garden-grove.org

Visit our website at: www.garden-grove.org

From " GRENERRNE AT AR

To: planning@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2016 8:15:44 AM
Subject: Marathon

What idiot in planning decided that encircling four square miles of this city for a stupid race
was a good idea . My name is (e . | am a long time resident . | have never
been held HOSTAGE before and I'm mad as hell about it . | have a life . I'm an American
citizen . I have a right to move about freely in this country . | understand special events and
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Re: Marathon

30f5

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

shrugged and said | don't know . Really | don't know ???77?

To all,

Please see below... However, this was a huge event and overall it handled beautifully by
police, fire and city yard personnel. We will certainly make adjustments, but | was there

and in my opinion it was handled beautifully overall.
Todd
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: January 19, 2016 at 11:22:46 AM PST

To: Todd Elgin <todde@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us" <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Subject: Re: Marathon

The time people were land locked was an hour and half, 0630 to 0800 . was on
the radio notifying officers of the rolling closures and rolling reopening to direct

people out. Notification of this began months ago. Letters were mailed to all
residents by Disney, it was in the water billing, message boards were put in

place, along with A frames notifying them of what was happening. It's was on

the website and garden grove journal. We used all available methods of
notifying people. I called back several people ahead of time and gave

instructions of what they needed to do. | received two complaints one during

and one after.. Both from women.

We had one emergency, chest pains we had paramedics inside the perimeter
faster than if dispatched. We had two officers inside responding to calls for

service. If he had an emergency we would have accommodated him.

We did have long lines of vehicles at west chapman and Euclid and lampson
when there were other ares opened on harbor and garden grove blvd. | was
told by officers that the motorists knew that but decided to wait until their area

was opened.
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Re: Marathon

4 0f 5

The entire area was opened to get out by 0845. The majority of the complaints
were about the noise with bands, cheering etc.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 19, 2016, at 10:49 AM, Todd Elgin <todde@zimbra.ci.garden-
grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hey guys,
Is he right??? Just curious and if he is wrong then we can respond
back with the solution to him being held hostage. Let know???

Todd
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Karl Hill <karlh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: January 19, 2016 at 7:58:05 AM PST

To: Kim Huy <kihuy@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Todd Elgin
<todde@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Bill Murray
<wem(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Scott Stiles
<sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Maria Stipe
<marias@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Subject: Fwd: Marathon

Just thought you might want to know what we
received this morning.

thanks

Karl

From: " geBsNSIv AT R B N e

To: planning@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2016 8:15:44 AM
Subject: Marathon

What idiot in planning decided that encircling four square
miles of this city for a stupid race was a good idea . My

name is @@ . | am a long time resident . |

have never been held HOSTAGE before and I'm mad as
hell about it . | have a life . I'm an American citizen . |
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Re: Marathon

have a right to move about freely in this country . |
understand special events and such might take me out of
my way here and there . BUT to be trapped in my own
neighborhood for hours due to a race that has completely
surrounded me . Well that is just stupid planning on the
cities part . Please think about the tens of thousands of
tax payers lives that are unable to move about there

[ had an emergency ? | just asked an officer whom would

not let me out . He just shrugged and said [ don't know .
Really | don't know ??77?
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Re: 16000007

Subject: Re: 16000007

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 20 Jan 2016 17:44:38 -0800 (PST)

To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

I tried pulling it up before I left but couldn't I will do it tomorrow
Sent from my i1Phone

On Jan 18, 2016, at 1:12 PM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Can I add 16000199 7?7727

————— Forwarded Message —-—----

From: "Tammy Hairgrove" <tammyh@ci.garden—grove.ca.us>
To: "James Fischer" <jamesflci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, January 18, 2016 12:51:40 PM

Subject: Fwd: 16000007

You forgot this one

————— Forwarded Message -—---

From: "Tammy Hairgrove"” <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "James Fischer" <jamesfl@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 4:23:19 PM

Subject: 16000007

Tc 16000007 needs to get approved when you get a chance.

And so for Sunday, will you text or call me either way regarding how many tow's.
I'm hoping there aren't many so I don't have to come in. But I will if need be.
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Re: Help! I have a question regarding traffic stats that Vicky needs to p...

1ofl

Subject: Re: Help! I have a question regarding traffic stats that Vicky needs to provide for the Chief

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 21 Jan 2016 12:00:21 -0800 (PST)
To: Adam Zmija <adamz(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

I am going to talk with Lt tomorrow regarding this.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 21, 2016, at 11:07 AM, Adam Zmija <adamz(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

I saved the spreadsheet under the traffic driver labeled "Investigation 1-20-16". All of our call-ins and
fatals are listed on the fatals tab on the bottom. Royce may know how to look up the cites for 12500
and 14601. I spoke with Helena, before I left, and showed her how to pull the reports and hopefully get
the information that we need. I don't know why got sent to us. Maybe she was not able to get the
information. With the new system, Brazos, we can't pull the same reports and it may be harder for us to
get specific information. I think if we put our head together and get with Josh at Brazos, we can get this
information for the Chief.

Master Officer Adam Zmija
Neighborhood Traffic Unit

Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5823

| From: "Tammy Hairgrove" <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Adam Zmija" <adamz@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 12:59:00 PM

Subject: Help! | have a question regarding traffic stats that Vicky needs to provide for the
Chief

I have a question, don't know if either of you can help me but, attached is a copy of the stats
Vicky needs to get for the Chief. | tried going into Brazos to look at the reports to get these
stats and have had no luck. | called Brazo support and spoke with them and they had me
fax them what we need. | haven't heard back from them yet. In the mean time | was
wondering if you know of how | can get this info.

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
Date: Thu, 21 Jan 2016 12:05:34 -0800 (PST)

To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

I'm going to talk with the LT tomorrow about this as of right now we don't have the
capability of doing this. The easiest way to do this is Vickie contact josh at
Brazos because it could take months for us to do it. What happened to the
interface for spillman? It would be easier to set up a data download through the
interface and we take it from spillman.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 20, 2016, at 1:58 PM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Thank you!!!

————— Original Message —-----

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Tammy Hairgrove" <tammyh€@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 1:35:36 PM

Subject: Re: Help! I have a question regarding traffic stats that Vicky needs to
provide for the Chief

Well let me research it
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 20, 2016, at 12:59 PM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

I have a question, don't know if either of you can help me but, attached is a
copy of the stats Vicky needs to get for the Chief. I tried going into Brazos
to look at the reports to get these stats and have had no luck. I called Brazo
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
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Fwd: ILJAOC Brazos/Tyler Accident Report Enhanced Reporting
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Subject: Fwd: ILJAOC Brazos/Tyler Accident Report Enhanced Reporting
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 21 Jan 2016 12:38:10 -0800 (PST)

To: Adam Zmija <adamz(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: "Lee, Stephen (US - Sacramento)" <slee@deloitte.com>

To: James Fischer <jamesfl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Subject: Fwd: ILJAOC Brazos/Tyler Accident Report Enhanced Reporting

The following meeting has been forwarded:

Subject: Fwd: ILJAOC Brazos/Tyler Accident Report Enhanced Reporting
Organizer: slee(@deloitte.com

Location: Brea PD 1 Civic Center Drive Brea CA
Time: Monday, January 25, 2016, 9:00:00 AM - 4:00:00 PM GMT -08:00 US/Canada Pacific

Invitees: ROGERH(@ci.brea.ca.us; Mike James@iljaoc.org; mike.mcaleer@tylertech.com:
mbergstrom(@ci.irvine.ca.us; JTigner@lahabraca.gov; Mike.Simko@fountainvalley.org;
adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; Josh.South@tylertech.com; russell.garrett@tylertech.com;
jamesf(@cl.garden-grove.ca.us
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I am not sure if I sent this to you already. I think it would be a good idea to send Kathy and Royce to
this. Maybe even Tom!

Subject: IFwd: ILJAOC Brazos/Tyler Accident Report Enhanced Reporting

Organizer: slee@deloitte.com

Location: Brea PD 1 Civic Center Drive Brea CA

Time: Monday, January 25, 2016, 9:00:00 AM - 4:00:00 PM GMT -08:00 US/Canada Pacific
Invitees: ROGERH(@ci.brea.ca.us; Mike James@iljaoc.org; mike.mcaleer@tylertech.com;
mbergstrom@ci.irvine.ca.us; JTigner@lahabraca.gov; Mike.Simko@fountainvalley.org;

adamz(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; Josh.South@tylertech.com; russell.garrett@tylertech.com
*
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Folks

As I mentioned in an email about 6 weeks ago, Brazos is ready to start rolling out enhanced reporting
on Accident data. We have set up a training session on Monday January 25 at Brea PD where we will
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Fwd: ILJAOC Brazos/Tyler Accident Report Enhanced Reporting
do that. We could potentially do another session on Wednesday morning January 27 if folks have

trouble with the Monday timeslot.

Your departments are the high volume accident report users and we thought that it would make sense
to start the rollout process with you. Once we get it working to your satisfaction we will make it
available to the other departments. Enhanced reporting on citation data is going to take a little bit
longer.

Please feel free to invite 2 or 3 folks from your department to this session. If someone has some
background in analytics in your shop it would be helpful to bring them along as well.

Let us know if you are able to and interested in attending.

Thanks

: Content-Type: text/html
Part 1.1.2 . )
» Content-Encoding: 7bit
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Re: ILJAOC Brazos/Tyler Accident Report Enhanced Reporting

Subject: Re: ILJAOC Brazos/Tyler Accident Report Enhanced Reporting
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 21 Jan 2016 12:41:52 -0800 (PST)

Te: "Lee, Stephen (US - Sacramento)" <slee@deloitte.com>

Thanks Stephen I will be there
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 21, 2016, at 11:18 AM, Lee, Stephen (US - Sacramento) <sleeldeloitte.com>
wrote:

The following meeting has been forwarded:

Subject: Fwd: ILJAOC Brazos/Tyler Accident Report Enhanced Reporting
Organizer: sleeldeloitte.com

Location: Brea PD 1 Civic Center Drive Brea CA
Time: Monday, January 25, 2016, 9:00:00 AM - 4:00:00 PM GMT -08:00 US/Canada
Pacific

Invitees: ROGERHGci.brea.ca.us; Mike James@iljaoc.org;
mike.mcaleer@tylertech.com; mbergstrom@ci.irvine.ca.us; JTigner@lahabraca.gov;
Mike.Simko@fountainvalley.org; adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us;
Josh.South@tylertech.com; russell.garrett@tvylertech.com; Jjamesflci.garden-

grove.ca.us

FakaFaudaukakoFdakakak

I am not sure if I sent this to you already. I think it would be a good idea to
send Kathy and Royce to this. Maybe even Tom!

————— Original Appointment —-—----

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

Invitees: ROGERHE@ci.brea.ca.us; Mike James@iljaoc.org;

mike.mcaleer@tylertech.com; mbergstrom@ci.irvine.ca.us; JTigner@lahabraca.gov;
Mike.Simko@fountainvalley.orqg; adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us;
Josh.South@tylertech.com; russell.garrett@tylertech.com

Fakakakaradtakakakak

Folks

As I mentioned in an email about 6 weeks ago, Brazos is ready to start rolling
out enhanced reporting on Accident data. We have set up a training session on
Monday January 25 at Brea PD where we will do that. We could potentially do
another session on Wednesday morning January 27 if folks have trouble with the
Monday timeslot.

Your departments are the high volume accident report users and we thought that it
would make sense to start the rollout process with you. Once we get it working to
your satisfaction we will make it available to the other departments. Enhanced
reporting on citation data is going to take a little bit longer.

Please feel free to invite 2 or 3 folks from your department to this session. If
someone has some background in analytics in your shop it would be helpful to
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Re: ILJAOC Brazos/Tyler Accident Report Enhanced Reporting

bring them along as well.

Let us know if you are able to and interested in attending.

Thanks

<meeting.ics>
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Re: Help! I have a question regarding traffic stats that Vicky needs to p...
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Subject: Re: Help! I have a question regarding traffic stats that Vicky needs to provide for the Chief
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

‘Date: Thu, 21 Jan 2016 13:17:16 -0800 (PST)

To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Don't let it stress you out .. This should have been thought out months ag. 1 kept
asking about it then finally stopped because of the quotes " we will worry about it
when we get there" and " we'll cross that bridge when we get there. Now we are
crossing that bridge and we are there now. This should have been planned in
advance.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 21, 2016, at 1:07 PM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
I agree. This whole thing is stressing me out.

————— Original Message -----

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesflci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Tammy Hairgrove"” <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 12:46:27 PM

Subject: Re: Help! I have a question regarding traffic stats that Vicky needs to
provide for the Chief

Hmmm ok well Vickie needs to speak with him about it. This was another we will
cross that bridge answer when I brought it up when we first starting doing
collisions

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 21, 2016, at 12:43 PM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

I actually talked with Josh at Brazo this morning about it. They've created a
work order to get the numbers for us. We'll see. I have no idea what the deal
is about the interface. But thank you for getting back to me about this.

————— Original Message —-—---

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Tammy Hairgrove" <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 12:05:34 PM

Subject: Re: Help! I have a question regarding traffic stats that Vicky needs
to provide for the Chief

I'm going to talk with the LT tomorrow about this as of right now we don't have
the capability of doing this. The easiest way to do this is Vickie contact josh
at Brazos because it could take months for us to do it. What happened to the
interface for spillman? It would be easier to set up a data download through
the interface and we take it from spillman.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 20, 2016, at 1:58 PM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

Thank you!!!

————— Original Message ~——-—-
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

Subject: Re: Help! I have a guestion regarding traffic stats that Vicky needs
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
to look at the reports to get these stats and have had no luck. I called
Brazo support and spoke with them and they had me fax them what we need. I
haven't heard back from them yet. 1In the mean time I was wondering if you
know of how I can get this info.

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

Date: Thu, 21 Jan 2016 13:24:33 -0800 (PST)

To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Just do it so what
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 21, 2016, at 1:17 PM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

I'm hesitant to do that because it seems to me that some one here in records
recently told me that Vicky got upset with them when they called Fountain Valley
to ask for help. And besides that I really don't want to be any more in the
middle of all this than I already am.

————— Original Message —-----

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Tammy Halrgrove" <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 12:59:29 PM

Subject: Re: Help! I have a question regarding traffic stats that Vicky needs to
provide for the Chief

Call fountain valley records and see what they do for stats
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

————— Original Message —----

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

On Jan 20, 2016, at 1:58 PM, Tammy Halirgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

Thank you!!!

————— Original Message --——--

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Tammy Hairgrove” <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
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

On Jan 20, 2016, at 12:59 PM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammvyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

I have a gquestion, don't know if either of you can help me but, attached is a
copy of the stats Vicky needs to get for the Chief. I tried going into Brazos
to look at the reports to get these stats and have had no luck. I called
Brazo support and spoke with them and they had me fax them what we need. I
haven't heard back from them yet. In the mean time I was wondering if you
know of how I can get this info.

Thanks.
<Traffic stats for the Chief.pdf>
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Re: check on a case for me
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Subject: Re: check on a case for me

-~ From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 21 Jan 2016 16:44:32 -0800 (PST)

To: Robert Bogue <robertb(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Ok I'll check tomorrow

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 21, 2016, at 3:43 PM, Robert Bogue <robertb(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Jim-
Can you see where we are with an investigation.
I know Zmija is out for a while.

case 15090469.

His son is the victim of a motorcycle accident.

{ Thanks.

Bob Bogue, Lieutenant
Professional Standards / PIO
Garden Grove Police Department
robertb@ggpd.org

Desk 714-741-5786

W/C 714-741-5871
24hr 714-741-5704

It was a hit and run. A friend from church is asking about the case.
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Fwd: ILJAOC Brazos/Tyler Accident Report Enhanced Reporting

Subject: Fwd: ILJAOC Brazos/Tyler Accident Report Enhanced Reporting
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Fri, 22 Jan 2016 10:31:38 -0800 (PST)

To: Katherine Anderson <katherinea(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lee, Stephen (US - Sacramento)" <slee@deloitte.com>

Date: January 22, 2016 at 7:58:07 AM PST

To: "McAleer, Mike" <mike.mcaleer(@tylertech.com>, "Hall, Roger (ROGERH@ci.brea.ca.us)"
<ROGERH(@ci.brea.ca.us>, "James, Mike" <Mike James@iljaoc.org>, Michael Bergstrom
<mbergstrom(@ci.irvine.ca.us>, "Jim Tigner (JTigner@lahabraca.gov)™ <JTigner@lahabraca.gov>,
"Mike Simko (Mike.Simko@fountainvalley.org)" <Mike.Simko@fountainvalley.org>,
"adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us" <adamz(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "South, Josh - Brazos"
<Josh.South@tvlertech.com>, "Garrett, Russell" <russell. garrett@tylertech.com>

Ce: "'Dan Henderson" <dhenderson@lahabraca.gov>, "'Paul Hower" <PHower@lahabraca.gov>,
Diane Comfort <Diane.Comfort@fountainvalley.org>, "Jim Fischer" <jamesf{aci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Subject: RE: ILJAOC Brazos/Tyler Accident Report Enhanced Reporting

Mike

I think that we are good for next week. |sentyou two emails with names for Monday. So you will have
about 10 people Monday.

Tuesday is a smaller group to talk about Citations reporting. Just Irvine and Brea but they will each have a
couple of folks there.

On Wednesday it is a smaller group. | only have two confirmed right now so | suggest that you keep that
session short.

I will be there Monday from about 10 to about noon.
See you then.

Thanks

Stephen

Stephen Lee PMP
Deloitte Consulting LLP
VM: +1 916 288 3920
Mobile: + 1 916 316 1601
slee@deloitte.com
www.deloitte.com

From: McAleer, Mike [mailto:mike.mcaleer@tylertech.com]
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 5:34 AM
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Fwd: ILJAOC Brazos/Tyler Accident Report Enhanced Reporting

To: Lee, Stephen (US - Sacramento) <slee@deloitte.com>; Hall, Roger (ROGERH@ci.brea.ca.us)
<ROGERH@ci.brea.ca.us>; James, Mike <Mike_James@iljaoc.org>; Michael Bergstrom
<mbergstrom@ci.irvine.ca.us>; Jim Tigner (JTigner@lahabraca.gov)' <JTigner@lahabraca.gov>; Mike Simko
(Mike.Simko @fountainvalley.org) <Mike.Simko@fountainvalley.org>; adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; South,
Josh - Brazos <Josh.South@tylertech.com>; Garrett, Russell <russell.garreti@tylertech.com>

Cc: 'Dan Henderson' <dhenderson@lahabraca.gov>; 'Paul Hower' <PHower@lahabraca.gov>; Diane Comfort
<Diane.Comfort@fountainvalley.org>; Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Subject: RE: ILUAOC Brazos/Tyler Accident Report Enhanced Reporting

Stephen,
It looks like only Mike, Roger and Diane for next week. Should we reschedule?

Thanks,

Mike McAleer
Vice President, Brazos Development
P: 888.693.2811 ext 1501

From: Lee, Stephen (US - Sacramento) [mailto:slee@deloitte.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 4:24 PM

To: Hall, Roger (ROGERH@ci.brea.ca.us) <ROGERH@ci.brea.ca.us>; James, Mike <Mike_James®@iljaoc.org>;
McAleer, Mike <mike.mcaleer@tylertech.com>; Michael Bergstrom <mbergstrom@ci.irvine.ca.us>; 'Jlim
Tigner (JTigner@lahabraca.gov)' <JTigner@lahabraca.gov>; Mike Simko (Mike.Simko @fountainvalley.org)
<Mike.Simko @fountainvalley.org>; adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; South, Josh - Brazos
<Josh.South@tylertech.com>; Garrett, Russell <russell.garrett@tylertech.com>

Cc: 'Dan Henderson' <dhenderson@Iiahabraca.gov>; 'Paul Hower' <PHower@lahabraca.gov>; Diane Comfort
<Diane.Comfort@fountainvalley.org>; Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Subject: RE: IUAOC Brazos/Tyler Accident Report Enhanced Reporting

Folks

Want to confirm attendance at the session on Monday. Currently we are expecting:
Roger Hall Brea

Mike Bergstrom Irvine

Mike James ILAOC

Dan Henderson La Habra

Diane Comfort Fountain Valley

Jim Fisher Garden Grove

If anyone else is planning on attending please respond to this email. Mike wants to make sure that the user
IDs are set up in advance.

Also please respond if anyone from your shop is wanting to attend the follow up session on Wednesday.
Thanks

Stephen
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Fwd: ILJAOC Brazos/Tyler Accident Report Enhanced Reporting

» | Stephen Lee PMP

1 Deloitte Consulting LLP
VM: +1 916 288 3920
Mobile: + 1 916 316 1601
slee@deloitte.com

www.deloitte.com

From: Lee, Stephen (US - Sacramento)

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 1:21 PM

To: Lee, Stephen (US - Sacramento); Hall, Roger (ROGERH@ci.brea.ca.us); James, Mike; 'McAleer, Mike';
Michael Bergstrom; 'Jim Tigner (JTigner@lahabraca.gov)'; Mike Simko (Mike.Simko @fountainvalley.org);
adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; South, Joshua (Josh.South@tylertech.com); 'Garrett, Russell'

Cc: 'Dan Henderson'; Paul Hower; Diane Comfort; Jim Fischer

Subject: ILJAOC Brazos/Tyler Accident Report Enhanced Reporting

When: Monday, January 25, 2016 9:00 AM-4:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Brea PD 1 Civic Center Drive Brea CA

Folks

As | mentioned in an email about 6 weeks ago, Brazos is ready to start rolling out enhanced reporting on
Accident data. We have set up a training session on Monday January 25 at Brea PD where we will do that.
We could potentially do another session on Wednesday morning January 27 if folks have trouble with the
Monday timeslot.

Your departments are the high volume accident report users and we thought that it would make sense to
start the rollout process with you. Once we get it working to your satisfaction we will make it available to

the other departments. Enhanced reporting on citation data is going to take a little bit longer.

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

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a
specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended
recipient, you should delete this message and any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this
message, or the taking of any action based on it, by you is strictly prohibited.

v.E.1
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Fwd: ILJAOC Brazos/Tyler Accident Report Enhanced Reporting

Subject: Fwd: ILJAOC Brazos/Tyler Accident Report Enhanced Reporting
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Fri, 22 Jan 2016 11:04:51 -0800 (PST)

Te: Vicky Lawton <vlawton(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lee, Stephen (US - Sacramento)" <slee@deloitte.com>

Date: January 22, 2016 at 7:58:07 AM PST

To: "McAleer, Mike" <mike.mcaleer@tylertech.com>, "Hall, Roger (ROGERH@)ci.brea.ca.us)"
<ROGERH@ci.brea.ca.us>, "James, Mike" <Mike James@iljaoc.org>, Michael Bergstrom
<mbergstrom(@ci.irvine.ca.us>, "'Jim Tigner (JTigner@lahabraca.gov)" <JTigner@lahabraca.gov>,
"Mike Simko (Mike.Simko@fountainvalley.org)" <Mike.Simko@fountainvalley.org>,
"adamz(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us" <adamz(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "South, Josh - Brazos"
<Josh.South@tylertech.comy>, "Garrett, Russell" <russell. carrett@tylertech.com>

Ce: ""Dan Henderson™ <dhenderson@lahabraca.gov>, "Paul Hower" <PHower@lahabraca.gov>,
Diane Comfort <Diane.Comfort@fountainvalley.org>, "Jim Fischer" <jamesf{@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Subject: RE: ILJAOC Brazos/Tyler Accident Report Enhanced Reporting |

Mlke

f think that we are good for next week. [sentyou two emails with names for Monday. So you will have
about 10 people Monday.

Tuesday is a smaller group to talk about Citations reporting. Just Irvine and Brea but they will each have a
couple of folks there.

On Wednesday it is a smaller group. 1only have two confirmed right now so | suggest that you keep that
session short.

| will be there Monday from about 10 to about noon.
See you then.
Thanks

Stephen

Stephen Lee PMP
Deloitte Consulting LLP
VM: +1 916 288 3920
Mobile: + 1916 316 1601
slee@deloitte.com

www.deloitte.com

From: McAleer, Mike [mailto:mike.mcaleer@tylertech.com]
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 5:34 AM

1 7/20/2016 11:20 AM



Fwd: ILJAOC Brazos/Tyler Accident Report Enhanced Reporting

To: Lee, Stephen {US - Sacramento) <slee@deloitte.com>; Hall, Roger (ROGERH@ci.brea.ca.us)
<ROGERH@ci.brea.ca.us>; James, Mike <Mike James@iljaoc.org>; Michael Bergstrom

| <mbergstrom@ci.irvine.ca.us>; 'lim Tigner (JTigner@lahabraca.gov)' <JTigner@lahabraca.gov>; Mike Simko

1 (Mike.Simko@fountainvalley.org) <Mike.Simko @fountainvaliey.org>; adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; South,
Josh - Brazos <josh.South@tylertech.com>; Garrett, Russell <russell.garrett@tylertech.com>

Cc: 'Dan Henderson' <dhenderson@I|ahabraca.gov>; 'Paul Hower' <PHower@lahabraca.gov>; Diane Comfort
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

Mike NMicAleer
Vice President, Brazos Development
P: 888.693.2811 ext 1501

From: Lee, Stephen (US - Sacramento) [mailto:slee@deloitte.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 4:24 PM

To: Hall, Roger (ROGERH®@ci.brea.ca.us) <ROGERH@ci.brea.ca.us>; James, Mike <Mike James®iljaoc.org>;
McAleer, Mike <mike.mcaleer@tylertech.com>; Michael Bergstrom <mbergstrom@ci.irvine.ca.us>; 'Jim
Tigner (JTigner@lahabraca.gov)' <JTigner@lahabraca.gov>; Mike Simko (Mike.Simko@fountainvalley.org)
<Mike.Simko @fountainvalley.org>; adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; South, Josh - Brazos
<Josh.South@tylertech.com>; Garrett, Russell <russell.garrett@tyiertech.com>

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

Mike James IUAQOC

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

2 7/20/2016 11:20 AM



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

To: Lee, Stephen (US - Sacramento); Hall, Roger (ROGERH®@ci.brea.ca.us); James, Mike; 'McAleer, Mike';
Michael Bergstrom; 'Jim Tigner (JTigner@lahabraca.gov}'; Mike Simko (Mike.Simko@fountainvalley.org);
adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; South, Joshua (Josh.South@tylertech.com); 'Garrett, Russell'

Cc: 'Dan Henderson'; Paul Hower; Diane Comfort; Jim Fischer

Subject: ILAOC Brazos/Tyler Accident Report Enhanced Reporting

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
background in analytics in your shop it would be heipful to bring them along as well.

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

3 7/20/2016 11:20 AM



TC 15091314

Subject: TC 15091314

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 25 Jan 2016 10:21:56 -0800 (PST)
To: Ben Stauffer <stauffer@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hello Ben,

| made a copy of that report for Mr. @8 however, | attempted to call him back but his
answering machine states mailbox full. If he calls you back or anybody else, | will give it to
Tammy in records with a note on it.

Thx

Fish

1 7/20/2016 11:20 AM



fatal traffic collision

Subject: fatal traffic collision

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Mon, 25 Jan 2016 22:38:47 -0800 (PST)

To: Robert Bogue <robertb@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Bob,
here is the name of the victim for an updated press release when the coroner gives the
notification.
G Stonton resident
Fish

1 7/20/2016 11:20 AM



Goals

Subject: Goals

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 26 Jan 2016 12:38:21 -0800 (PST)

To: James Colegrove <jamesc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Here you go

NTU 2015 GOALS.doc

Content-Type: application/msword
Content-Encoding: base64

—2016 GOALS.doc

2016 GOALS.doc

! Content-Type: application/msword
 Content-Encoding: base64

7/20/2016 11:21 AM



Garden Grove Police Department
Neighborhood Traffic Unit
Goal 2015

Due to the successful reduction in Vehicle Vs. Pedestrian fatal traffic
accidents, NTU will continue to do pedestrian and bicycle safety presentations
during the 2015-year. The NTU and patrol officer’s efforts of educating
the public throughout the year has had outstanding results. The city
had four fatalities all year long which has been the best results for
the last ten years. While conducting Checkpoints, we noticed more
Uber, Taxicab and designated drivers go through.

¢ This will include contacting the media and running another campaign
raising awareness for pedestrian and bicycie safety.

¢ Hand out bright yellow/orange reflective vests and bike lights to
citizens of Garden Grove.

e Continue to contact local businesses as well as senior citizen
complexes and conduct presentations raising awareness.

Conduct two crosswalk safety enforcement saturations. We will use a decoy
to walk across a major street in a crosswalk. The motor officers will be in the
area and monitor the traffic and cite those who do not yield to the pedestrian
while crossing the street. During the saturation, a designated location will be
predetermined. Completed one crosswalk sting.

Conduct two bicycle safety enforcement days. Patrol will be encouraged to
participate in this enforcement as well. Officers will specifically target
bicyclists and issue citations for various infractions as they relate to bicycles.
Completed through the Grant. Several citations were issued.

Continue to educate and train patrol and specialty units on how to properly
operate the Brazos Ecite machines. Each Traffic Officer will continue to
attend briefings and train officers on traffic related issues within their beat
and the proper CVC sections for the common violations. Traffic Officers will
also assist officers with better techniques to use during traffic court. Motor
Officers went to the briefings and completed citation education but
added traffic collisions on Brazos. It took several months to
complete the education and now the officers are using Brazos for all
traffic collisions.

Each traffic officer will strive to achieve the MADD DUI award of 25 DUIs in a
year. DRE traffic officers will continue to teach and improve patrol officers
skills in detecting and prosecuting DUI drugs. Not completed. One motor
officer was able to complete the DUI Award.



Send at least two Officers to DRE school. The DRE Officer will help with the
prosecution of DUI-drugs (legal or illegal). The OCDA’s office has obtained a
grant to fund the DRE training. Not completed due to lack of manpower
to cover the officer’s absence.

Send two Officers to ARIDE school. This ARIDE program trains Officers to
identify and assess driver’s suspected of being under the influence of alcohol,
while the DRE program provides more advanced training to evaluate
suspected DUI. Once Officers complete the ARIDE course, their expertise will
increase as it relates to DUI investigation. Sent two officers to ARIDE

Minimize the number of citizen complaints. NTU officers will continue to
improve communication and customer service skills in an effort to minimize
the number of citizen complaints. Completed. There were two formal
complaints against different motor officers. Both complaints were
proven to be unfounded.



Garden Grove Police Department
Neighborhood Traffic Unit
Goal 2016

Due to the successful reduction of fatal traffic accidents, four for the year of
2015, the NTU will continue to educate the public on traffic awareness for
pedestrians and safety for bicycle and vehicle operation.

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
predetermined.

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
also assist officers with better techniques to use during traffic court.

Each traffic officer will strive to achieve the MADD DUI award of 25 DUIs in a
year. DRE traffic officers will continue to teach and improve patrol officers
skills in detecting and prosecuting DUI drugs.

Send at least two Officers to DRE School. The DRE Officer will help with the
prosecution of DUI-drugs (legal or illegal). The OCDA'’s office has obtained a
grant to fund the DRE training.

Send two Officers to ARIDE School. This ARIDE program trains Officers to
identify and assess driver’s suspected of being under the influence of alcohol,
while the DRE program provides more advanced training to evaluate
suspected DUI. Once Officers complete the ARIDE course, their expertise will
increase as it relates to DUI investigation.

Successfully train two new motor officers and a new supervisor to pass motor
school in San Bernardino. To prepare for motor school, an officer must train
for nearly one month prior to attending the school.

Successfully change and train the new officer in Reflex. Need to send the
officer to Phoenix for training along with court testimony.



Designate a NTU officer to attend each beat meeting in an attempt to share
and address traffic related problems (schools, intersections, etc). Patrol and
NTU officers should identify and come up with solutions to these traffic
problems.



Re: Officer Orientation

Subject: Re: Officer Orientation

.. From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Tue, 26 Jan 2016 12:42:58 -0800 (PST)
To: Mike Martin <mmartin@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: James Holder <jamesh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Otto Escalante <ottoe@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Jeff Hutchins <jeffh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Michael Viscomi
<mviscomi@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Who is this? | thought you went to the West Wing not a Detective Sergeant.

————— Original Message ---—--

From: Mike Martin <mmartin@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: James Holder <jamesh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Otto Escalante <ottoe@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Jeff Hutchins <jeffh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, James Fischer
<jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Michael Viscomi <mviscomi@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tue, 26 Jan 2016 11:43:12 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Officer Orientation

Attached is the new officer orientation showing date/time you or someone from your units need tell the
new guys/girls what your units do.

You guys need to make arrangements to get gas mask fitted as well as your peeps
Block training mandatory for all of your peeps (Veronica Nelson)

Mike Martin
Detective Sergeant
Crimes Against Persons
714-741-5826
714-741-5833 fx

cl
mmartin@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

1 7/20/2016 11:23 AM



Fwd: DUI Checkpoints

Subject: Fwd: DUI Checkpoints

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 28 Jan 2016 10:06:17 -0800 (PST)
To: Ed Leiva <eleiva@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Jennifer@ABC Gardea <Jennifer. Gardea@abc.ca.gov>

To: Bryan Wadkins <bwadkins@costamesaca.gov>, Chris Brunt <cbrunt@costamesaca.gov>,
Chris Karrer <ckarrer@cityoflosalamitos.org>, Craig Odom <codom@fullertonpd.org>, David
Dereszynski <DDereszynski@hbpd.org>, Eric Point <epoint@placentia.org>, Garet Bonham
<GBonham@anaheim.net>, Jeff Beaty <jbeaty@cityoflapalma.org>, Jeffrey Calvert
<jcalvert@lagunabeachcity.net>, Jeremy Fletcher <jfletcher@westminster-ca.gov>, Jim
Fischer <jamesf@ggpd.org>, Jim Tigner <JTigner@lahabraca.gov>, Karla Santillan
<ksantillan@anaheim.net>, Kristen Berry <kberry@lagunabeachcity.net>, Matthew August
<MAugust@oci.irvine.ca.us>, MChlebowski <MChlebowski@fullertonpd.org>, Paul Villeneuve
<PVilieneuve@ocsd.org>, Pedram Gharah <pgharah@fullertonpd.org>, Rachel Johnson
<rjohnson@nbpd.org>, Roger Plumlee <"rplumlee@"@bppd.com>, Royce Wimmer
<roycew@ggpd.org>, Ryan Coe <RCoe@tustinca.org>, Sam Shepherd
<sshepherd@hbpd.org>, Scott Millsap <smillsap@placentia.org>, Shane Stewart
<ssstewart@ocsd.org>, Steve Bowles <SBowles@sealbeachca.gov>, Steve Desantis
<steve.desantis@fountainvalley.org>, Tom Bevins <tbevins@orangepd.org>, Tom James
<TOMJ@ci.brea.ca.us>, Tom Raso <TRaso@cityoflosalamitos.org>, Wes Hadley
<WHadley@santa-ana.org>

Sent: Wed, 27 Jan 2016 13:26:02 -0800 (PST)

Subject: DUI Checkpoints

Hello,

My office is currently looking for any agencies who may be conducting DUI Checkpoints in the
near future. We are available to assist and would like to come out to one of your checkpoints
if you have room for us!

We are also available to conduct TRACE training for your Departments. TRACE is Target
Responsibility for Alcohol Connected Emergencies. Training generally takes about 15
minutes and can be done at your roll call briefings or otherwise.

Please let me know if you are interested in this as well.

Thank you very much!

1 7/20/2016 11:24 AM



NTU Goals

1ofl

Subject: NTU Goals

_ From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 28 Jan 2016 10:12:10 -0800 (PST)
To: Ed Leiva <eleiva@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

!

12016 GOALS.doc
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
pedestrians and safety for bicycie and vehicle operation.

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
raising awareness for pedestrian and bicycle safety.

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
prosecution of DUI-drugs (legal or iliegal). The OCDA's office has obtained a
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



Re: What to do???

Subject: Re: What to do??7?

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Thu, 28 Jan 2016 10:13:05 -0800 (PST)
To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

No [ actually cannot advise you that

————— Original Message -----

From: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thu, 28 Jan 2016 10:10:23 -0800 (PST)

Subject: What to do???

Dear Sgt. Fischer,
I'm processing some more of your 40600(a) cites and | notice that some are for unsafe speed.
The thing is, they are going to be returned from court because there is no aprox speed written

in on the cite. Can you please advise me on this. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Tammy

1 7/20/2016 11:26 AM



Re: What to do???

Subject: Re: What to do?7??

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Thu, 28 Jan 2016 10:13:18 -0800 (PST)
To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

figure it out

----- Original Message - _

From: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thu, 28 Jan 2016 10:10:23 -0800 (PST)

Subject: What to do?7?7?

Dear Sgt. Fischer,
I'm processing some more of your 40600(a) cites and [ notice that some are for unsafe speed.
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

Subject: Re: What to do???

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Thu, 28 Jan 2016 10:16:39 -0800 (PST)

To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Speed is of not important. The rear ender (hmmmm) can be slow or fast depending on the
driver (wow) obviously the driver was going too fast for whatever object they hit in front of
them (Ok)

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



Re: Dangerous Traffic.

Subject: Re: Dangerous Traffic.

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 29 Jan 2016 20:15:54 -0800 (PST)

To: Maria Stipe <marias@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

[ will take care of it next week

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 29, 2016, at 4:15 PM, Maria Stipe <marias@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Wow...I'm out of it! | new it was coming but didn't realize he'd already gone. Thanks for the update.
Jim... can one of your staff follow-up?
Maria

Maria Stipe

Deputy City Manager

City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92842
(714) 741-5106
marias@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

| From: "Bill Murray" <wem@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

| To: "Maria Stipe" <marias@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Tony Aquino" <tony1@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Allison Mills" <allisonj@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 4:08:42 PM

Subject: RE: Dangerous Traffic.

Maria, Tony retired, and this is a PD issue.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

———————— Original message -—---—---

From: Maria Stipe <marias@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: 1/29/2016 3:31 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: Tony Aquino <tony1@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: Bill Murray <wem@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Allison Mills <allisonj@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Subject: Fwd: Dangerous Traffic.

Hi Tony, I'm not sure exactly who to route this to so I'm sending it to you for review and I've
copied Code Enforcement and PD in case there is an immediate action that can currently be

1of2 7/20/2016 11:27 AM



Re: Dangerous Traffic.

taken. Please advise regarding who would take the lead on looking into this one. Thanks,
Maria ----- Forwarded Message ----- From: '@@EESSE T0: citymanager@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 3:10:23 PM Subject: Dangerous Traffic. Dear
City of Garden Grove Manager, | am (iiEEGRg, |iving at I Carden
Grove, CA 92841. This photo was taken at Acacia Ave & Magnolia St. This boat totally blocks
the upcoming traffic, so it is extremely dangerous for me and many people to join the traffic.
| would like to ask the City of Garden Grove to take action to make our community safer.

[image/jpeg:image1.JPG] Best Regard, (s -

2 of2 7/20/2016 11:27 AM



Re: Bryan Gonzalez

Subject: Re: Bryan Gonzalez
... From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Mon, 1 Feb 2016 12:41:58 -0800 (PST)
To: Carrie Hanes <carrieh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hello
I sent it with Tom and Royce have you received it yet?

Sent from my 1Phone

On Feb 1, 2016, at 9:55 AM, Carrie Hanes <carrieh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi James,

Bryan Gonzalez indicated on his time sheet that he had submitted a bi-lingual pay form. We
have not received the form yet, I was just following up on it.

Thank you,

Carrie Hanes

City of Garden Grove

Fiscal Services

714-541-5064

| carrieh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
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Re: The City's 60th Anniversary

Subject: Re: The City's 60th Anniversary

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Tue, 2 Feb 2016 08:41:15 -0800 (PST)

To: Jennifer Goddard <jenng(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Ok I'll be over this morning
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2016, at 2:17 PM, Jennifer Goddard <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi, Jim:

We're having a community celebration for this on Saturday, June 18, at Village
Green Park, from 4:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.

I'd like to talk to you about street closures you think we may need, if any, and
our tentative parking/layout/traffic control plans.

How's next week or this week for you?

jgn

Jennifer Goddard Nye

Senior Administrative Aide
Community Services Department
City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840
jennglci.garden~-grove.ca.us
(714) 741-5290
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Re: Items That Need Attention

Subject: Re: Items That Need Attention

From: Jim Fischer <Gamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Tue, 2 Feb 2016 11:14:59 -0800 (PST)

To: "alertservice@PowerDMS.com" <alertservice@PowerDMS.com>

That's all? I have time
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2016, at 5:32 AM, alertservice(@PowerDMS.com wrote:

PowerDMS Inbox

Hope you're having a great day, James. These items for Garden Grove Police Department need your
attention:

3 Documents to Sign

Thank you for using PowerDMS!

You are receiving this email because you are a PowerDMS user. Please contact your administrator for more information.
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Re: 15090789

Subject: Re: 15090789

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
'Date: Tue, 2 Feb 2016 12:36:31 -0800 (PST)
To: Paul Danielson <pauld@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Not really, only if she calls again but up to you

————— Original Message -----

From: Paul Danielson <pauld@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tue, 02 Feb 2016 11:41:29 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Re: 15090789

OK do you want me to call her and tell her that?

————— Original Message -

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Paul Danielson" <pauld@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Cc: "Adam Zmija" <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2016 11:14:26 AM
Subject: Re: 156090789

Adam will take care of that next week when he gets back
‘Sent from my iPhone

>0On Feb 1, 2016, at 1:13 PM, Paul Danielson <pauld@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
>

>

>

>

> Jan from Action Tow called the front desk to ask about whether the vehicle being stored
under this DR can be removed from indoor evidence storage yet. | did not see any notes or
scanned releases in Spillman. Her phone number is 714 891-6726

> o

> Paul Danielson

1 7/20/2016 11:35 AM



Re: Good Friday, March 25, 2016

Subject: Re: Good Friday, March 25, 2016

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
'Date: Wed, 3 Feb 2016 13:13:47 -0800 (PST)

To: "PastorCheryl@gmail" <pastorcheryl@gmail.com>

I will call you tomorrow, are yo planning the evening walk as well?
----- Original Message -----

From: PastorCheryl@gmail <pastorcheryl@gmail.com>

To: jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Wed, 03 Feb 2016 12:28:15 -0800 (PST)
Subject: Good Friday, March 25, 2016

Dear Sgt. James Fischer,

| am just checking in as Good Friday this year is Friday, March 25M 1 Asin years
past, the event starts at noon at St. Anselm's on Galway. The actual walk begins
about 12:20pm when the first service ends. Here is the tentative time schedule
beyond the start of the first service at noon:

St. Anselm Episcopal Church Start noon Start walking 12:20 pm

St. Columban Catholic Church  Start 1:00 pm  Start walking 1:20 pm
United Methodist Church  Start 1:30 pm Start walking 2:00 pm
First Presbyterian Church  Start 2:30 pm End at 3:00 pm

| thank you in advance for helping make this community event possible. If you
have any questions, | can be reached best on my cell phone at 714.801.4345.

Thank you,

Cheryl Raine, Pastor
First Presbyterian Church
11832 Euclid Street
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Re: Good Friday, March 25, 2016

Garden Grove, CA 92840
 714.534.2269 Office

www.fpcgg.org
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Re: GG P08 & P29

lof2

Subject: Re: GG P08 & P29
- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Wed, 3 Feb 2016 17:18:49 -0800 (PST)

To: Adam Zmija <adamz(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

I was waiting for you to come back and discuss it

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 3, 2016, at 11:33 AM, Adam Zmija <adamz(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Any idea what we want to do we these printers? Thanks

Master Officer Adam Zmija
Neighborhood Traffic Unit
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5823

From: "Kyle Boeck" <Kyle.Boeck@tylertech.com>
To: adamz@agpd.org

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2016 10:30:46 AM
Subject: FW: GG P08 & P29

Hi Adam,
Do you know how you would like to proceed with the repair of these two printers?

Thanks!

Kyle Boeck
Technical Services Operations Specialist
Tyler Technologies, Inc.

P: 888.693.2811 opt 2
www.tylertech.com

Emnpowering people who serve the publis”

From: Boeck, Kyle

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:58 AM

To: 'adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us’' <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
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

sent in with various issues and | would like to update you on the status of these printers. | have spoken with
the Zebra Technologies repair unit and have found that the printers are no longer covered under warranty.
in order to send the printers in for repair to Zebra,  need approval for the repair cost which can be $200.00
to $304.00 each. If you are interested, | will send you a formal quote estimate for $400.00 and ship the
printers to Zebra. if you do not want to move forward with this repair, [ can ship the printers back to you.

Another option you have is to purchase new printers. If you are interested in doing so, please let me know.

Let me know how you would like to move forward and | will aid you in any way that I can. Also, please let me
know if you have any further questions, I'd be glad to answer anything that | can.

Thank you,

20f2 7/20/2016 11:36 AM



Re: Bllodborne Pathogen Video

Subject: Re: Bllodborne Pathogen Video

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Wed, 3 Feb 2016 21:13:03 -0800 (PST)
To: Mike Martin <mmartin@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Won't be for another week for me

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 3, 2016, at 7:14 PM, Mike Martin <mmartin(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

I need your completed rosters ASAP..Thanks

Mike Martin
Detective Sergeant
Crimes Against Persons
714-741-5826
714-741-5833 f>§

c

mmartin@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
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Fwd: 72 hour

lofl

Subject: Fwd: 72 hour

From: Jim Fischer <jamesfl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 4 Feb 2016 10:03:42 -0800 (PST)

To: Summer Bogue <summerb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Helio Summer can you and Carrie please take care of this request?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: February 4, 2016 at 6:16:57 AM PST

To: James Fischer <jamesfia@ici.garden-grove.ca.us>
Subject: 72 hour

Request:

OF 9561.

Location:
9562 OASIS AVE

Location notes:
Priority:
NORMAL

Created at:
February 03, 2016 04:20PM

Created by:
carolynm

CAR HAS BEEN PARKED AC FROM THIS ADDRESS @9561 FOR APPROX 3 MONTHS. APPEARS THAT ADULT AND 2 CHILDREN MAY
BE LIVING IN VEHICLE. VEHICLES IS INOPERABLE. POLICE WON'T RESPOND TO NEIGHBOR'S CALLS. CODE ENF HAS REQUESTED
THAT PERSON MOVE CAR. CAR WAS MOVED TO DRIVEWAY, AND AS SOON AS CODE ENF LEFT, CAR WAS BACK ON STREET. CAR
COVER IS NOW BEING USED ON CAR. TRASH, ALL OVER. CHILDREN NOT IN SCHOOL BLACK VW CA LICENSE @i
NEIGHBOR WISHES TO REMAIN ANONYMOUS OUT OF FEAR OF RETALIATION. ADULT HAS TIES W/9562, BUT PARKS IN FRONT

Requester Information

Requester:

Department:

Home phone:

Mark Ladney

Senior Program Specialist

Garden Grove Public Works

714-741-5372 Phone *New Number*

714-741-5382 Street Sweeping/Parking Citation Information
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Re: 72 hour

Subject: Re: 72 hour

From: Jim Fischer <jamesfi@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 4 Feb 2016 10:04:56 -0800 (PST)
To: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

T forwarded this to summer Bogue a new Cso in training

With Carrie flood
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4, 2016, at 6:16 AM, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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
COVER IS NOW BEING USED ON CAR. TRASH, ALL OVER. CHILDREN NOT IN SCHOOL BLACK VW CA LICENSE g
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

|
P

Requester Information

Requester:

Department:

Home phone:

1 ofl

Mark Ladney
Senior Program Specialist
Garden Grove Public Works

714-741-5372 Phone *New Number*
714-741-5382 Street Sweeping/Parking Citation Information
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Street Closures

Subject: Street Closures

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Thu, 4 Feb 2016 11:03:15 -0800 (PST)
To: Tom Schultz <toms@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Please see attached for Little League Parade

. . Content-Type: application/msword
Fire memo.doc .
-  Content-Encoding: baset4
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CITY OF GARDEN GROVE
INTER-DEPARTMENT MEMORANDUM

To: Tom Schuliz From: Sgt. J. Fischer
Dept:  Fire Dept: Police

Subject: Road Closures Date: February 4, 2016



The West Garden Grove Little League will be hosting its annual parade on Saturday
February 20, 2016 at 8am. The start of the parade will be at Edgar Park at 12781
Topaz. The parade will proceed north on Topaz, east on Lampson, north on
Springdale, and end at Bell Intermediate School near Springdale and Belgrave.

As a result, the police department will be closing certain roads in order to accommodate
the parade. The road closures will be as follows:

Lampson Ave. between Valley View St. and Lamplighter Dr.

Springdale St. between Stanford Ave. and Belgrave St.

Topaz St. between Cerulean Ave. and Lampson Ave.

Cerulean St. between Owen St. and Topaz St.

Each of the street closures will accommodate emergency fire and police vehicle traffic
as needed. Lampson Ave. and Springdale St. are large enough to allow emergency
vehicle traffic to proceed through the affected area with minimal delay. Cerulean Ave.
and Topaz St. may be heavily congested due to parade participants and their vehicles;
however, | do anticipate a lane of traffic being available for emergency vehicle traffic.
The street closures will begin at approximately 0730 and | anticipate having the streets

reopened by 1000 hours. If you have any questions or concerns please contact me at
X5898. Thank you.



Fwd: Fwd: Chapman Ave Traffic Problem at night

1 of4

Subject: Fwd: Fwd: Chapman Ave Traffic Problem at night
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 4 Feb 2016 13:26:46 -0800 (PST)

p To: Motors <motors@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Beat 2-2 <beat.2-2@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

FY1, this came into the Chiefs office so when you guys are not busy, check this out

-—- Forwarded Message --—

From: Ed Leiva <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thu, 04 Feb 2016 10:41:12 -0800 (PST)
Subject: Fwd: Chapman Ave Traffic Problem at night

Here you go. traffic complaint Thanks

From: "Carole Kanegae" <carolek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Ed Leiva" <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2016 7:54:30 AM

Subject: Fwd: Chapman Ave Traffic Problem at night

One for traffic.

Carole Kanegae

Office of the Chief of Police
Garden Grove Police Department
Ph: 714-741-5901

Fx: 714-741-5902

From: & g >
To: police@garden-grove.org

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 9:42:35 PM
Subject: Chapman Ave Traffic Problem at night

To whom it may concern,

| am a resident of Garden Grove

and | want to bring fo your attention of excessive speeding and red light running problems on Chapman

Ave, especially after dark. Attached are pictures captured on my dash cam tonight, pretty much routine occurrence at night, especially on the weekends. From
our house, my wife and | would routinely observe cars and motorcycles speeding in front of our house. With the posted speed limit of 40, many cars goes

50-60+ and would tailgate others who drive the speed limit.

Piease provide enforcement before someone coming out of our neighborhood or side street gets hit due to these irresponsibie drivers.

Best,

—1jpg

7/20/2016 11:38 AM



Fwd: Fwd: Chapman Ave Traffic Problem at night
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Fwd: Fwd: Chapman Ave Traffic Problem at night
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Fwd: Fwd: Chapman Ave Traffic Problem at night
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Content-Type: imagefjpeg
Content-Encoding: base64
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Re: Need your help getting traffic stats from Brazos

Subject: Re: Need your help getting traffic stats from Brazos

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Tue, 9 Feb 2016 08:40:35 -0800 (PST)

To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: Adam Zmija <adamz(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Vicky Lawton <vlawton(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

We will but not today thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 9, 2016, at 7:59 AM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Can someone look at the attachment to this e-mail and hopefully answer the
questions Brazos has.

Thank you.
<brazos gquestions regarding traffic stats.pdf>
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Re: Traffic Stuff

Subject: Re: Traffic Stuff

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Tue, 9 Feb 2016 12:53:43 -0800 (PST)
To: Chris Wasinger <chrisw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Just saw your message. Thanks but nothing so far

----- Original Message -

From: Chris Wasinger <chrisw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: Gena Bowen <genab@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tue, 09 Feb 2016 09:22:54 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Traffic Stuff

Is there anything | need to deal with from the weekend? Let me know, | can come over and
get it.. Thanks

Det Chris Wasinger

Garden Grove Police Department
Crimes Against Persons Unit Robbery
714-741-5827

chrisw@ggpd.org

1 7/20/2016 11:42 AM



Re: WGG Little League Parade
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Subject: Re: WGG Little League Parade
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Tue, 9 Feb 2016 14:52:21 -0800 (PST)

To: Mark Ladney <markla(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Yes sir
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 9, 2016, at 2:12 PM, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi Jim,

We will post the signs where they are needed for the parade. Can someone from
your area check the signs on the 19th as we are off that day?

————— Original Message —----—-—

From: ricohl2@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

To: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2016 12:20:29 PM
Subject: Message from "ricohl2"

This E-mail was sent from "ricohl2" (Aficio MP CbLH502A).

1 Scan Date: 02.09.2016 12:20:29 (-0800)

Queries to: ricohlZ2@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

<201602081220.pdf>
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Re: West Garden Grove Youth Baseball Parade

Subject: Re: West Garden Grove Youth Baseball Parade
. From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 10 Feb 2016 12:59:18 -0800 (PST)
Te: Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thank you Janet and I made a list of events that need project codes for Courtney and she has it
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 10, 2016, at 9:21 AM, Janet Pelayo <janetp(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Good morning,

Here is the contact information for the organizer of this year's West Garden Grove
Youth Baseball Parade.

WGGYB Auxiliary President

Joi Stewart

joistewart1019@hotmail.com orjstewart2@ggusd.us
714-585-2167

Let me know if you need additional information for this event. Have a good day!

| Janet Pelayo

| Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetp@garden-grove.org
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Re: **IMPORTANT** Upcoming Sworn Personnel Training

Subject: Re: IMPORTANT* Upcoming Sworn Personnel Training
- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

‘Date: Wed, 10 Feb 2016 13:26:53 -0800 (PST)

To: James Colegrove <jamesc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

OK so nothing has changed.. thats good to know..

————— Original Message -----

From: James Colegrove <jamesc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Jo: Police Department <police.alli@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wed, 10 Feb 2016 13:08:08 -0800 (PST)

Subject: **IMPORTANT** Upcoming Sworn Personnel Training

Attention All Sworn Members:

Next week starts a payback training cycle on FIRST AID/CPR and ANNUAL PURSUIT
TRAINING. Sergeant Martin posted class schedules with listed attendees on the hallway
board next to the briefing room. The lists cite the dates, locations, and required attendees.

A critical part of the pursuit training is the state law mandated annual review of our pursuit
policy General Order 05.02, in which you will have to sign an state attestation form confirming
that you have received, read, and understood our Department's pursuit policy. In conjunction
with Sergeant Viscomi's pursuit training, | have also reissued General Order 05.02 on
PowerDMS so that you will be required to review it again.

Also, I've attached a copy of the most current POST ID roster, which cites everybody's POST
ID number. It's very important that you record your POST ID number on any roster you sign
for FIRST AID/CPR training and ANNUAL PURSUIT TRAINING.

Thanks,

Jim Colegrove

1 7/20/2016 11:42 AM



Re: Light trailers

Subject: Re: Light trailers

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 11 Feb 2016 08:37:36 -0800 (PST)

To: William Allison <williama@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hey Bill, | dont have a truck or cadet until Fri - Tomorrow - will that work?

————— Original Message -----

From: William Allison <williama@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Wed, 10 Feb 2016 08:05:11 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Light trailers

| forgot about these earlier sorry. But can we use the light trailers this weekend. If you have a
cadet today or tomorrow that can run them out to irvine Park at the scout outdoor education
center | would greatly appreciate it. They can call me if they don't remember where to bring it.
Sorry for the late notice. Patrol was so crazy lately | am behind with the academy stuff this
weekend.

Bill

Sent from my iPhone

1 7/20/2016 12:04 PM



Re: Anderson School Safety

Subject: Re: Anderson School Safety

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 11 Feb 2016 08:41:49 -0800 (PST)

o EERER G iy

Thank you for your email. We are aware of the issues at Anderson School | will send out a
new email to officers to remind them in their spare time to go by the school and conduct
enforcement.

Sgt. Fischer

----- Original Message -----

From:

To: Traffic@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Wed, 10 Feb 2016 09:20:27 -0800 (PST)
Subject: Anderson School Safety

Dear Traffic Unit,

I would like to know if anything can be done to stop people from parking in the red zone and
in the school crosswalk section at Anderson Elementary, 8902 Hewitt Pl, Garden Grove, CA
92844. Every school day may it be morning or afternoon drivers just keep on ignoring the
signs forcing the children to walk in between cars to cross the street. Is there any kind of
enforcement method that the parents or faculty can take?

Sincerely,

1 7/20/2016 12:04 PM



Re: Question

Subject: Re: Question

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 11 Feb 2016 10:51:31 -0800 (PST)

To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Didn't you all reports to go to tcgc?
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2016, at 10:13 AM, Tammy Halrgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

1ofl 7/20/2016 12:04 PM



Re: Question

Subject: Re: Question

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 11 Feb 2016 10:52:00 -0800 (PST)

To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

They are completed reports
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2016, at 10:13 AM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

1ofl 7/20/2016 12:04 PM



Re: Trophy Shoot Reminder

Subject: Re: Trophy Shoot Reminder

_ From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 11 Feb 2016 10:53:13 -0800 (PST)
Te: Kevin Boddy <kevinb(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

I won't be able to help out this time I have the little league parade that morning
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2016, at 10:00 AM, Kevin Boddy <kevinb@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us> wrote:

This is a reminder for the Annual Trophy Shoot scheduled for Saturday, February
20th at Prado Range from 0800-1400. If you are unaware, Caltrans will be
shutting down the 91 freeway for construction (See attachment) so plan
accordingly. If you plan on attending or anticipate you may, please contact a
Range Master and notify them you plan to participate. This will allow us to have
the proper staffing and supplies so the event runs smoothly.

Capt. Boddy

<201602110810.pdf>
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Re: Anderson School Safety
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Subject: Re: Anderson School Safety

-From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 11 Feb 2016 10:54:34 -0800 (PST)

To: Jim Holder <jamesh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Yes beat officers know but you know how that goes sometimes

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2016, at 8:50 AM, Jim Holder <jamesh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

I know the feeling. I will let my guys know so they can check it as they are able. I'm assuming you let
the beat officers know about it as well.

Jim Holder, Sergeant
Youth Services Unit / Mounted Enforcement Unit

714-741-5814 office

Garden Grove Police Department

This e-mail, and any attachment to it, is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named on the e-mail, and may

- contain confidential or proprietary information (including copyrighted materials). If the reader of is not an authorized
recipient, you are hereby notified that reading it or further distributing it (other than to the author or the intended recipient) is
prohibited and is potentially an infringement of the rights of the sender or intended recipient. If you have received this e-majl
in error, please immediately return it to the sender and delete it from your system.

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Jim Holder" <jamesh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 1:41:37 PM
Subject: Fwd: Anderson School Safety

Hey Jim, | dont have the personnel for this right now and | know you guys are swamped. If
you can just put it out to your guys in their travels to spot check it.... thanks

————— Forwarded Message -----

From:

To: Traffic@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Wed, 10 Feb 2016 09:20:27 -0800 (PST)
Subject: Anderson School Safety

7/20/2016 12:05 PM



Re: Anderson School Safety

Dear Traffic Unit,

| Fwould like to know if anything can be done to stop people from parking in the red zone

| and in the school crosswalk section at Anderson Elementary, 8902 Hewitt Pl, Garden Grove,
CA 92844. Every school day may it be morning or afternoon drivers just keep on ignoring the
signs forcing the children to walk in between cars to cross the street. Is there any kind of
enforcement method that the parents or faculty can take?

Sincerely,

20f2 7/20/2016 12:05 PM



Re: Accounting Volunteer

Subject: Re: Accounting Volunteer

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 11 Feb 2016 13:47:36 -0800 (PST)
To: Liane Kwan <lianek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thank you Liane, | spoke with my son about it and gave him the info you gave to me about
the four top company's. | will give you a call next week if thats fine with you...

Thank you again
Sgt. J. Fischer

----- Original Message -----

From: Liane Kwan <lianek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tue, 09 Feb 2016 15:18:11 -0800 (PST)
Subject: Accounting Volunteer

Hi Jim,
| talked with the Accounting Manager and she's open to having a volunteer in her unit.
Please give me a call when you get a chance.

Thanks,

Liane Kwan

Recruitment and Classification Supervisor
City of Garden Grove

714.741.5011
lianek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

1 7/20/2016 12:05 PM



